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From:  The Panel of Stewards    Bulletin No. 07  

To:  All Competitors & Officials    Date: 14 February 2025 

Subject: Extra Briefing – GT Drivers & Team Managers Time: 21:40   (Doc 053) 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

 
The Stewards notify all competitors and officials that, in accordance with Article 9.2.1 of the  
Asian Le Mans Series Sporting Regulations, there will be an Extra Briefing by the Race 
Director to be held on Saturday 15 February starting at 09:00 hours – attendance is 
mandatory for all GT Drivers & Team Managers.  
This will be held in the YAS Conference Centre GP Hall 3. 
 
 
The Panel of Stewards: 

 
 

 
 

Rikki Dy-Liacco 
 

Wim Cools Jeremy Doncaster 

Chairman of the Stewards International Steward National Steward 

 
 
 
  

Copy to: The Competitor 
 The Asian Le Mans Series Race Director 
 The Technical Delegate 
 The Secretary of the Event 
 The Official Notice Board 


